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Rivera, Maribel

From: Natalia Shpakova [nshpakova@blackbyrdgroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, Apri®) 2011 9:28 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

To Whom This May Concern-

| registered Florida Profit Corporation — Vita L. E. International Inc and erroneously placed the wrong address. Can you
please correct the Mailing address with:
118 NE 2" Street
Boca Raton, FL 33432
Document Number: P10HERMD7302
e e
Regards,

Natalia Shpakova.

Blackbyrd Group

Corperate Accounting and Tax Solutions

Blackbyrd Group, LLC N
3301 NW Boca Raton Blvd., Suite 100
Boca Raton, FL 33431

T 561 750-5505 L 8
F 561 750-5411 ~ 4

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately
by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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